








October 22, 1997





Kevin Coughlan


IMC Branch Chief


Energy Division


California Public Utilities Commission


505 Van Ness Ave., Room 4002


San Francisco, CA 94102





Subject:  Protest to Southern California Edison Company’s Advice Letter 1245-E-A





Dear Mr. Coughlan:





The California Public Utilities Commission’s (CPUC) Office of Ratepayer Advocates (ORA) hereby protests Southern California Edison Company’s (Edison) Advice Letter 1245-E-A, which supplements its Advice 1245-E, filed pursuant to Decision (D.) 97-08-056 in Application (A.) 96-12-009 et al, the “rate unbundling” or “cost separation” proceeding.  ORA and other parties previously protested SCE’s original Advice 1245-E on September 8, 1997, and workshops were held by the CPUC’s Energy Division on September 16 and 17 to address the issues raised in those protests;  in addition, ORA commented on draft advice letter filings on August 4, 1997.  Some issues have been resolved through this process, but SCE’s Advice Letter and other related filings should be clarified further before they are approved by the Commission.  ORA regrets that after this process it is still necessary to protest Edison’s supplemental Advice Letter, but believes it is within Edison’s capability to correct its filing to fully comply with D.97-08-056 by January 1, 1998.





A.96-12-009 et al is a consolidated proceeding including A.96-12-011 and A.96-12-019, concerning Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E), Edison, and San Diego Gas and Electric Company (SDG&E), and D.96-08-056 addressed all three applications and adopted consistent ratemaking treatment for the three utilities.  As noted in ORA’s original protest, such consistency is important in order to achieve transparency in California’s future competitive markets, which will extend beyond the service areas of each of the distribution utilities.  Therefore, a consistent approach to designing tariffs that implement electric restructuring will also be appropriate, and to achieve that result, this protest and concurrent protests related to the other utilities’ Advice Letters include comparisons between these filings.





Specific issues are as follows:





Power Exchange Energy Cost Credit and Competition Transition Charge





The Energy Division’s guidance to the utilities on September 24, 1997, directed that the calculation of the cost of purchases from the Power Exchange (PX) should be stated in a “Schedule PX” rather than in the Preliminary Statement.  Edison’s Advice Letter’s cover letter acknowledges that it has not complied with this requirement, but such compliance should be required.  Since the utilities’ original filings and ORA’s original protests, PG&E has improved the wording of its description in Schedule PX, so that it includes the substance of Edison’s original description.  (ORA’s earlier protest recommended Edison’s original description as a model for all three utilities due to its role as one of a few provisions resulting from electric restructuring that apply to all customers.  Although ORA’s earlier protest stated a preference for placing this description in the Preliminary Statement, using Schedule PX as directed by the Energy Division now appears to be the most expeditious way to conclude this aspect of electric restructuring.)  As a result, PG&E’s formulation of Schedule PX should be required of all three utilities, instead of placing the description in the Preliminary Statement, with utility-specific text being used only where necessary.  (One example of appropriate utility-specific text would be Edison’s valuable description of its distribution loss factors.)  Even though Edison’s cover letter attempts to justify its preference for placing its description in its Preliminary Statement, its filing includes a “Schedule HPX”, whose provisions are encompassed within PG&E’s Schedule PX.  Edison’s references to its Preliminary Statement can replaced with references to Schedule PX with little difficulty, and explaining this aspect of the structure of Edison’s tariffs will not be the only requirement for informing its employees about how electric restructuring will be implemented.  Because Edison’s Schedule HPX would be redundant once its tariffs contain the equivalent of PG&E’s Schedule PX, Schedule HPX should be rejected.





Virtual Direct Access/ Direct Access





Despite the objections stated in Edison’s cover letter, the Commission should require Edison to include the language describing the Bundled Service, Virtual Direct Access, and Direct Access rate options that has been proposed by PG&E, in each rate schedule, as directed by the Energy Division on September 24, 1997.  The language proposed by PG&E does not raise the concerns claimed by Edison about creating customer confusion, adding significant volume to Edison’s tariff book, or creating an administrative burden for Edison.  Instead, placing PG&E’s proposed language in each rate schedule will play an important role in educating customers about the opportunities created by electric restructuring -- when a customer requests a copy of his rate schedule, he will be able to easily identify important choices that are available, rather than needing to ask questions that would not have otherwise have occurred to him, such as asking for Schedule PX or asking for an identification of optional rate schedules.  This will be pertinent information to a larger number of Edison’s customers than language that is currently included in its tariffs but that affects a relatively small number of customers, such as provisions, on standard domestic Schedule D, concerning customer-owned generation equipment and concerning bill limiters whose implementation is frozen during AB 1890’s transition period.  Despite Edison’s objections, its employees would be unlikely to overlook the information provided by this language because Schedule PX would serve as a reminder of its presence.  PG&E’s proposed language that would be included in each rate schedule would not be subject to frequent change, so its inclusion would not create an administrative burden as claimed by Edison.





Nuclear Decommissioning Balancing Account





In Section HH of its Preliminary Statement, Edison proposes a new balancing account to track the difference between the authorized revenue requirement and recorded revenues for nuclear decommissioning.  Before approving this provision, the Commission should ensure that it is consistent with the policies being set in the tariff streamlining portion of he electric restructuring proceeding, as well as with policies set in prior decisions concerning nuclear decommissioning.





Additional Comment:  Rate Reduction





The Energy Division’s September 24, 1997, directions to the utilities for the filing of supplemental Advice Letters included an instruction to use language similar to PG&E’s concerning the 10% rate reduction for residential and small commercial customers.  Edison has incorporated the appropriate language, and has used additional language that clarifies the treatment of the rate reduction.  Based on review of the three utilities’ filings, ORA suggests Edison’s language as the standard that all of the utilities should be required to include.





ORA looks forward to working with the Energy Division and PG&E to resolve these issues.  Please contact Jim Price of my staff at (415) 703-1797 if you have any questions concerning this protest.








Sincerely,











Michael D. McNamara


Market Development Branch


Office of Ratepayer Advocates





Cc:	Paul Clanon, Director, Energy Division


	Peter S. Goeddel, Manager, Pricing Design and Tariffs, Ediso
